From: Jennier prackaey.
To: Luna Jenrperre

Subject: FW: WIOA - Local Board Composiion and Certication
Date: Monday, April 22, 2018 10:24:15 AM

Attachments:  ima0e00Ling

From: Travis, Trina [mailto: Trina. Travis@deo.myflorida.com]

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 9:22 AM

‘0: Jennifer Brackney
Subject: WIOA - Local Board Composition and Certification

Good morning,

DEO has reviewed the local area’s board roster. Below you willfind information about the required members and the local area’s standing with those requirements. We are requesting that you review the results of the roster analysis and take steps to resolve any issues prior to the next local board
composition review. If there are no noted deficiencies, no further action is needed at this time.
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CareerSource | Jennifer
14| Pinellas Brackney 32 7 1 1 2 1 1
Please contact me if you have questions about the analysis.
‘Trina Travis, PMP®
Sr. Manager, One-Stop
Florida Department of Econor
Bureau of One Stop and Program Support
Office: 850.245.7446
Trina Travis@deo.myflorida.com
‘Sign up for DEO news and information here.
Follow s on: Facehook, Twitter and Linkedin.
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